

Contact

Phone +201060185320

Email himamohamed1991@gmail.com

Address Mansourah,Egypt.

Expertise

- PHP
- JAVASCRIPT
- WORDPRESS
- LARAVEL
- Opencart
- react js
- GIT
- User Flows
- Process Flows

Language

English ARABIC

Ibrahim Mohamed

Wordpress Developer

A highly skilled and proficient WordPress developer with over 5 years of professional experience in all aspects of WordPress website creation, including design, plug-ins, and implementation. Resultsdriven individual contributor with a successful track record in exceeding expectations for web development initiatives.

Experience

2021 - Present

ECMWORX, LLC. · Full-time

Senior web developer

1. Collaborate with web design and development team to create a new website for a tech startup, assisting with coding and beta testing.

2. Delegate objectives to team of coders to facilitate time frame and meet the common vision of the project.

3. Assist design team with coding to create a user-friendly interface that is compatible across every major operating system.

4. Manage user feedback and perform system checkups to ensure the functionality of the website.

5. Oversee team of three junior coders and two interns.

2018 - 2021 ELRYAD CO.

Web Developer

Building PHP websites using PHP based frameworks.Planning and conducting crossbrowser usability testing againstW3C. Testing and validating work produced as part of thedevelopment process.Developing advanced database driven websites & systems includingeCommerce. Back end development and maintenance of websitesusing PHP and MySQL. Developing compatible User Interfacefunctionality using Javascript & other libraries.

2015 - 2018 Kahromika.

Technical engineer

Technical Support Engineer responsibilities include resolving network issues, configuring operating systems and using remote desktop connections to provide immediate support. You will use email and chat applications to give clients quick answers to simple IT issues. For more complex problems that require nuanced instruction, you will contact clients via phone and/or provide clear, written instructions and technical manuals.

Education

Faculty of Electronics and Communications Engineering Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Electronics and Communications Engineering \cdot (2008 - 2012).